
 
 

RFP 2018-003 Solid Waste 

  
ADDENDUM #1 

 
The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following document(s); all 
other conditions remain the same.  Each Bidder shall be responsible for ascertaining, prior to 
submitting a Bid, that they have received all issued Addenda. 

 
Questions and Answers received to date: 

 
Question # 1, Pg. 13 C.   How many yard waste elective customers are there now?  How long is time period 
the yard waste collection service is for?  Is it 6 months or year? 
The City has approximately 9,700 residential waste customers at present, but the number of elective 
yard waste customers varies on a regular basis.  Yard waste collection is available throughout the year.  
 
Question # 2, Pg. 14 E.   What is the number of residential customers with back door Service? 
The number of back door service customers varies on a regular basis, but currently there are fewer than 
10% of the total customer base. 
 
Question # 3, Pg. 18 G.  If it is within the best interests of the City, we can submit innovative and creative 
ideas as an alternative proposal with the base proposal as long as it is marked and identified accordingly? 
Section XII G does not prohibit supplemental sections to a submittal.  
 
Question # 4, Pg. 14 G.  What is in the 20 yard roll off container adjacent to City Hall that needs service 2 
times a week?  Is the current hauler providing this service at zero charge including disposal charges?  Is it 
104 hauls per year?   
The container referenced in this section will contain various and sundry types of waste, and the roll off 
shall be emptied or replaced at least 2 times per week, 52 weeks each year.  
 
Question # 5, Pg. 13 B.   Who does the resident call for bulk waste collection?     
The residents will call the vendor for bulk waste collection.  
 
Question # 7, Pg. 10 A.   RFP reads the hauler does not have to collect any garbage that is outside of the 
cart or container with the exception of holidays?  This is correct, right? 
The City does not wish to modify the language of this section. 
 
Question # 8, Pg. 14 F.   Will there be considerable weight behind the commercial pricing as compared to 
the residential pricing? 
Pricing for commercial and residential should be included in your submittal as shown in the Residential 
Fee Schedule and the Commercial Fee Schedule on Page 15.  
 
Question # 9, Pg. 9 B.     How many white goods are actually collected each year?  Is it a significant volume? 
That information is not readily available.  
 
 
 



 
Question # 10, Pg. 12 I.  The carts must be new, is that correct? 
The Contractor will offer all households in the City a new 95-gallon wheeled trash container cart and a 
new 95-gallon wheeled recycling collection cart. 
 
Question # 11, Pg. 15 & 16 (Fee Schedule) All rates you ask for must include the 10% franchise fee on this 
page correct?  Do you want us to write in the senior rate discount separately and just base it on your 
current senior count of 2,300?  I don’t think single stream recycling exists anymore with an 8 yard.   
Please include pricing for all fees, charges and surcharges. 
 
Question # 12, Pg. 21 C & Pg. D  I see where you require a Performance Bond for this but you do not 
require a bid bond, correct?                   
A bid bond is required as shown in Section XIII.D.d Bid Bond on Page 22.  

 
 

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.  

End of Addendum #1 


